"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work and Play."

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON, AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: ALTHEA PEMSEL, PROCUREMENT DIRECTOR, MS, CPSM,
C.P.M.

THROUGH: JONATHAN EVAN, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM

SUBJECT: RFP 1011-21-1, SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICES

DATE: JULY 29, 2021

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

This matter was continued from the July 21, 2021 City Council meeting. A copy of the evaluation
committee’s deliberation was distributed to the two proposers and members of the evaluation
committee.

At its regular City Council meeting of Wednesday, July 21, 2021, the Council requested staff to do
further research on issues raised by one of the proposers.

Please find attach the July 21, 2021 cover memo, and the related four attachments.

Citywide Goal:

This item facilitates Goals #1 and 2
Goal #1 Achieve a Prosperous, Resilient, and Sustainable Economy

Goal #2. Create aesthetic improvements with focus on most vulnerable
communities ‘

Budget/Fiscal Impact:

There are no fiscal impacts until the final contract is approved and executed by Council.

"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work and Play."



Recommendation(s):

City Council rank, select a firm, and authorize City Administration to conduct negotiations
for a final contract.

Attachments:

RFP 1011-21-1 Cover Memorandum — July 21, 2021 meeting
RFP 1011-21-1 -Solicitation

The Goode Companies, Inc. of Florida Proposal

Waste Management Inc. of Florida Proposal
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